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County of Santa Clara,

In response to 1% plan check comments made on December 29, 2023:

1. Note of T-2, C-1.3, C-5.6, and E-1.2 that the generator will house the generator only.

A note stating ‘Note: Generator enclosure will be provided by the generator manufacturer for weather
protection (see sheet C-5.6). Enclosure will enclose the generator only per the manufacturer standards.
No other equipment will be enclosed by the generator enclosure.” has been placed on sheets T-2, C-1.3, C-

5.6, and E-1.2.

Sincerely,

Tower Engineering Professionals, (TEP OPCO)
Joseph Cress
Project Manager
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